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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFQ No. 901745
for

Rugged Patrol Vehicle Laptops
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on November 13, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Questions & Answers has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Questions & Answers will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Can the County confirm that there was collaboration with the Client Department while writing the specifications and the Client Department has approved of the specifications on the RFQ?
A1) Yes. General Services Agency-Procurement (GSA-Procurement) runs the procurement process for the client department. The client department is the subject matter expert and approves the specifications for its request for quotation or proposal.
Q2) When can the bidder expect for the procurement to take place?
A2) The contract start date is February 1, 2019.  Purchases will be made on an ongoing basis throughout the contract term. 
Q3) Will this be a one-time buy for 100 machines?
A3) No. Purchases will be made on as needed basis throughout the contract term. 
Q4) Is this RFQ in line with the state wide contract or is this an open market contract? 
A4) No, the contract is not part of the State wide contract.  This contract is solely with County of Alameda.
Q5) Due to Microsoft OEM partner redistribution licensing limitations and restrictions for Windows 10 Pro, does the County intend to load their own Windows 7 enterprise license on the laptop for this solicitation?
A5) At this time, the County will be loading Windows 7 pro (enterprise licensing) on the GETAC convertible laptops from a master image.
Q6) There are significant cybersecurity risks and system vulnerabilities without verification of country of origin where a laptop is manufactured. Does the County require a Trade Compliance Act (TAA)-compliant brand, make, and model to ensure secure supply chain and TAA compliance for country of origin? 
A6) TTA compliance is not required on this contract 

Q7) Does the County desire a written Service Level Agreement (SLA) that holds the OEM manufacturer liable for refunds or in-kind service credits for exceeding maximum failure rates of more than 3% per year for the duration of the in-warranty period?
A7) No, the County does not desire a written SLA. 
Q8) Would the County be interested in a fair market value trade-in offers of existing fleet of legacy MDC’s to reduce upfront acquisition costs?
A8) No, the County is not interested
Q9) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 1, states:
1. Rugged Laptop Specific Requirements

	Make
	Getac V110 G3

	Operating System
	Windows 10 Pro

	CPU
	Intel Core i5-6200U Processor

	Memory
	8GB RAM

	Storage
	256GB SSD

	Display
	11.6” HD, Sunlight Readable Display, Touch Screen

	Keyboard
	Membrane Backlit Keyboard

	Communications
	WiFi, GPS, Gobi/4G LTE Multi-Carrier Mobile Broadband, Passthrough

	Security
	TPM 2.0, RFID


	Pointing Device
	Hard Tip Stylus

	Power
	AC Adapter (US), Dual Batteries

	Warranty
	3 Year Bumper-to-Bumper Warranty

	Peripherals
	Hard Handle, IP (Ingress Protection) 65 Enclosure, Webcam


The Intel Core i5-6200U Processor requirement was released in 2015 and is considered older technology. To ensure the County has the latest advanced Intel Core CPU technology, would a better 7th generation i5-7200 CPU processor or i5-7300 CPU processor be acceptable?
A9) Specifications have been changed. Please see Addendum #3.
Q10) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (REQUIREMENTS), Item 3, states:
2. Rugged Laptop 2-year extended Bumper-to-Bumper Warranty

Not all OEM manufacturers offer free shipping for in-warranty repairs, does the County expect free no-cost two-way shipping to be included for the duration of the warranty period?
A10) No, the County does not expect free no-cost two-way shipping to be included.
Q11) Does the County require dedicated onsite Hot Swap Inventory, i.e. 10% or 15% pool of onsite spare laptops to be provided to support the 3-year Bumper-to-Bumper Warranty? 
A11) No, the County does not require a dedicated on-site Hot Swap inventory.
Q12) Is this contract specifically for Getac equipment?
A12) Yes, Getac is the specified product for the laptop.
Q13) Can the County clarify the possible preference points? 
Prime bidder who are certified small or emerging businesses will be eligible to receive a 10% bid evaluation preference. Local businesses will be eligible for a 5% sealed bid evaluation preference.  
Bid preferences are applied to price when award is based on lowest cost or to evaluation criteria points when award is based on qualifications.
Definitions:
Local business: a business having a fixed office with street address in Alameda County and having a valid business license issued by the County or a City within Alameda County for at least six months. Local businesses are eligible to receive a 5% sealed bid evaluation preference.
Small business: a business which meets the U.S. Federal Small Business Administration (SBA) size standards for its classification. Certified small businesses are eligible to receive a 5% bid evaluation preference.
Emerging business: a business which meets one half the U.S. Federal Small Business Administration (SBA) size standards for its classification. Certified emerging businesses are eligible to receive a 5% bid evaluation preference. A certified emerging business may qualify as an emerging business for a maximum of 5 years. 
For more information on SLEB, please visit:
https://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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